
Bea Claydon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Grainne Oglesby 
14 September 201 1 12:31 
ELP Administration Wexford; ELP Administration Cork 
FW: Cork County Council Correspondence relating to Water and Waste Water 

From: Gillian Vaughan [maiIto:Gillian.Vaughan@CorkCoCo.ie] 
Sent: 13 September 2011 17:ll  
To: Grainne Oglesby 
Cc: Dorota Richards; Sonja Smith; Kevin Costelloe 
Subject: RE: Cork County Council Correspondence relating to Water and Waste Water 

Grainne, 

Further to the implementation of the revised Water Services Directorate in Cork County Council, I wish to confirm that 
the contact details for 
are as follows: 

Waste Water applications (and any other written correspondence regarding Waste Water) 

0 Mr. Noel O’Keeffe, County Engineer and Director of Water Services, Cork County Council, Floor 10, County 
Hall, Cork 

Kind Regards, 

Gillian Vaughan 

Waste Water Liaison, Water Services, Cork County Council 
Floor 11, County Hall, Cork 

P Omce 

P Fax 

+353 (0) 21 428 5285 
+353 (0) 21 434 6254 

. Email gillian vauahanbcorkcoco le 

. - ~ -  -~ I _ _ - _ r . _ ” ~ _ _ ” ~ _ _ _  ~ -- I _ _ _ ~ - ” -  
~ 

From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie] 
Sent: 08 September 2011 17:23 
To: Gillian Vaughan 
Cc: Dorota Richards; Sonja Smith 
Subject: RE: Cork County Council Correspondence relating to Water and Waste Water 

Dear Gillian, 

I was passed on your request below and I was wondering please if I could just clarify something with you before I go 
changing database’s here. 

Is your change below in relation to the waste water applications that are currently in with ourselves ? If so, that 
means we will be changing ALL our applications contact details for each application that we have in. . Usually when 
there is a contact change the applicant whose name is currently on the application notifies us themselves of this 
change. We currently have 3 different contact names on these applications because Cork County Council is divided 
into 3 locations. i.e Cork County Council Northern Division, Cork County Council Southern Division and Cork County 
Council western Division. All in all it would mean I would be changing the contact details on 55 applications. Is that 
correct ?. 
Or 
Is the name change just for general waste water queries, i.e anything not related to these applications. 

Hope this is clear for you but if not please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards, 
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Grainne 

From: Gillian Vaughan [mailto:Gillian.Vaughan@CorkCoCo.ie] 
Sent: 23 August 2011 09:57 
To: Sonja Smith 
Cc: oeewatercork; Kevin Costelloe 
Subject: Cork County Council Correspondence relating to Water and Waste Water 

Sonya, 

Further to our telephone conversation yesterday, I wish to confirm that all written correspondence being issued to 
Cork County Council relating to Water and Waste Water should be directed to: 

Mr. Noel O'Keeffe, County Engineer and Director of Water Services, Cork County Council, Floor 10, County Hall, 
Carrigrohane Road, Cork 

Please foward any electronic correspondence/emails to gillian.vauqhanbcorkcoco. ie 

Thanking you in advance, 

Kind Regards, 

Gillian Vaughan 

Waste Water Liaison, Water Services, Cork County Council 
Floor 11, County Hall, Cork 

4 Office: 
4 Fax: 

+353 (0) 21 428 5285 

+353 (0) 21 434 6254 
. Ernail: gillian.vauahan@corkcoco.ie 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://wwW.rnessagelabs.com/emaiI 

*****n****f********n****f*******n***** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@eDa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 
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